Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 29 January 2024 13:46

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Stephen P; 'Binu Balachandran’; Lovejot Sekhon; Prakash Mistry; Divesh Tripathi; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: FW: TC recommendation - PNG connection at LKO

Attachments: Revised Quotation.eml

Dear Trupti

Please find attached PNG vendor recommendation mail from TC for LKO-T3 outlets.

e Al Kitchen
e Dominos
e Shawarma, Burger & Masala Kitchen

Request you to upload the same on Safal for further processing.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2024, 10:07 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar
<Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: TC recommendation - PNG connection at LKO

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan
Please consider this email as our recommendation for PNG connection at LKO F&B outlets.

1. AJ Kitchen - 1,60,850 + GST
2. Shawarma - 1,53,451 + GST



3. Dominos - 2,50,462 + GST

Vendor - Galaxya Industries
Contact person - Mohd. Salim
Contact no. - 9930924333
Email - info@galaxya.in

Refer trail mail and attached quotation mail for your reference.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

Get Outlook for Android

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2024 9:56:44 am

To: Galaxya Industrries <info@galaxya.in>

Cc: info@galaxy.in <info@galaxy.in>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>
Subject: Re: Revised Quotation

Dear Salim

As discussed, all terms and conditions shall remain same as per your past orders.

Payment terms - One bill post completion of works and payment within 30 days from date of submission of Tax Invoice.
Retention - 5% of total bill value which shall be released after completion of DLP.

DLP - 12 months from date of project completion.

Regards,



Manish Mulchandani

Get Outlook for Android

From: Galaxya Industrries <info@galaxya.in>

Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2024 9:07:16 AM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: info@galaxy.in <info@galaxy.in>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>
Subject: Revised Quotation

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Sir,

Please find the attached Revised Quotation for your reference

Thanks / Best regards,

Mohd Salim

Marol Naka, Andheri (East), Mumbai — 400059, (Maharashtra).

Tel: +91-9930924333, 9930919444

Email : info@galaxya.in , galuxvaindustries@gmail.com

web : https://www.indiamart.com/galaxy-internationa mumbai/




DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the
sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the
company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted
by this email.

Mohd Salim

Galaxya Industries

info@galaxva.in ., galuxyaindustries@gmail.com

https://www.indiamart.com/galaxv-internationa mumbai/

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

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by
this email.



